Dobbins, Nicole

Subject: FW: AREQ0027024 | SOUTH BATES EXTENSION UNDERGROUND MINE - FIRST WORKINGS FOR
LONGWALL 24

From: Resources Regulator <nswresourcesregulator@service-now.com>

Sent: 16 April 2022 20:47

To: Jaeger, Peter F <PJaeger@peabodyenergy.com>

Cc: gang.li@planning.nsw.gov.au; phil.steuart@planning.nsw.gov.au; leigh.nicholls@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: AREQ0027024 | SOUTH BATES EXTENSION UNDERGROUND MINE — FIRST WORKINGS FOR LONGWALL 24

Dear Peter

| have reviewed the Wambo Coal submission re SOUTH BATES EXTENSION UNDERGROUND MINE — FIRST WORKINGS
FOR LONGWALL 24, dated 28 February 2022.

| am of the view that the required performance outcomes of Schedule 2, Condition B6 of DA305-7-2003 (as modified) can
be met by the proposed mining subject to the Proponent undertaking monitoring of the stability of the first workings in
guestion and if required implement appropriate ground support to ensure compliance with the condition in question.

Note: this advice does not constitute any form of endorsement of the proposed mining in relation to WHS laws. Section
5 of the Work Health and Safety (Mines and Petroleum Sites) Act 2013 defines WHS laws as that Act, Work Health and
Safety Act 2011 and their respective regulations.

Regards,

Ray Ramage

Senior Mine Safety Officer Subsidence
Subsidence Engineering | Resources Regulator
M 0422 551 293
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The Department of Regional New South Wales acknowledges that it stands on Country which always was and always will
be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our respect for
Elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included
socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work.





